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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
In the Matter of:
Assignment of Presiding Chief Judge Administrative Order
and Reassignment of Temporary Protective No: 06-03

Order Cases for the Family Court Division
of the Eighth Judicial District Court.

This order is being issued by Acting Chief Judge Valerie Adair,
Civil/Criminal Division, of the Eighth Judicial District Court, pursuant to EDCR
1.30 (a) - (5), (11), and (15) and with good cause appearing:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that Judge Jennifer Elliott is appointed as the
Acting Presiding Family Court Judge.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that all matters concerning Temporary

Protective Orders are to be assigned to Judge Jennifer Elliott pending further order.
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DATED this 522 __ day of June, 2006.

! . "
o . ‘
’ L (.\,(( \ L(’ (A (((\. .
VALERIE ADAIR
Acting Chief Judge

Eighth Judicial District Court




L Gwyn Taylor - Changes in Family Court

‘r’ ' From: Penny Wisner

: To: DCCC; DCFD
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2006 12:08:32 PM
Subject: Changes in Family Court

Acting Chief Judge Valerie Adair has issued an administrative order this date concerning Family Court. A
copy of the order is attached.

Penny Wisner

Judicial Executive Assistant
Department XXI|

Office: 702.671-4452

7//9/% Fax:  702.671-4451



DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of:

dministrative Order
o: 06-03

Assignment of Presiding Chief Judge
and Reassignment of Temporary Protective
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
1.30 (2) - (5), (11), and (15) and with good cause appearing:

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

DATED this day of June, 2006.

VALERIE ADAIR
Acting Chief Judge
Eighth Judicial District Court



